



Finance & Resources Select Committee agenda supplement

Date: Thursday 26 November 2020

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: Virtual meeting via MS Teams

Agenda Item	Time	Page No
7 Section 106 (S106) and Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) update	14:55	3 - 4

The Committee will receive an update on S106 and CIL funds held by the Council.

Contributors:

Katrina Wood, Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Resources

Ian Thompson, Corporate Director for Planning, Growth and Sustainability

Richard Ambrose, Service Director for Corporate Finance and Section 151 Officer

Darran Eggleton, Head of Service for Planning Policy and Compliance

Papers:

Section 106 and CIL report

Detailed summary with notes

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support in place.

For further information please contact: Leslie Ashton on 01895 837227, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

This page is intentionally left blank

S106 funds within a year of expiry

Category	Deadline	Amount	Parish	Contact	Project Commentary
ALUTS	16/08/20	£35,600	n/a	Jack Mayhew	BCC project A418 Corridor - monies were spent ahead of deadline, awaiting drawdown to the right service area
ALUTS	15/11/20	£89,798	n/a	Jack Mayhew	BCC project Walton Street Public Realm works - work is being commissioned with the full amount to be committed in coming weeks - awaiting Director sign off
Leisure	26/02/20	£9,000	n/a	Chris Ashton	Order placed Nov 2019 - installation was delayed until June 2020 and drawdown of monies now requested
Leisure	11/02/21	£21,933	Pitstone	Joe Houston	Monies being spent on Recreation Ground project which is in progress & nearing completion
Leisure	07/03/21	£251.50	Stone	Joe Houston	Project approved in July to upgrade existing Play Area. Parish given go ahead to place orders
Leisure	18/05/21	£341,368	Winslow	Joe Houston	Still awaiting more detail from Winslow Town Council on proposed project and confirmation monies can be spent/committed before deadline. Some concern given timescales and sum involved
Leisure	17/03/21	£6,244	Thornborough	Joe Houston	Due to Covid and use of the existing facilities, the planned project cannot take place until the school Summer holidays - we have agreement from the Developer who paid the monies that an extension of the use-by date is acceptable
Leisure	04/08/21	£10,078	Thornton	Joe Houston	Will be used alongside monies arising from the Thornborough development under Parish Cluster arrangements
Leisure	15/08/21	£19,248	Poundon	Joe Houston	Funding towards large Pavilion project (agreed Sept 2020 and has planning permission). Estimated start date Spring 2021
Other	26/04/21	£60,000	n/a	David Rowley	For use by Thames Valley Police. This remaining £60k has been earmarked by the police and is for project expenditure in FY 20/21. the police have been using the money year on year.

This page is intentionally left blank